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MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 11, 2017

TO: Steve Goetz, UAF Police Chief
Brad Lobland, UAF Director of Human Resources
Laura McCollough, UAF Dean of Students
Debbie McLean-Nelson, UAF Bristol Bay Campus Director
Linda Joule, UAF Chukchi Campus Director
Bryan Uher, UAF Interior Alaska Campus Director
Bob Metcalf, UAF Kuskokwim Campus 'D{irec/_tor

FROM: Daniel M. White, Ph.D., Chancellor 77 \

L/
o/ LT

SUBJECT: UAF Trespass Delegation

In accordance with the delegation of authority designated to the UAF chancellor by the UA
president, | hereby delegate authority to trespass individuals to the following:

e UAF Police Chief

e UAF Director of Human Resources

e UAF Dean of Students, or other persons acting in the place of the dean

The following UAF rural campus directors are authorized to trespass individuals at their
respective campuses:

UAF Bristol Bay Campus Director

UAF Chukchi Campus Director

UAF Kuskokwim Campus Director

UAF Northwest Campus Director

The UAF Interior Alaska Campus Director is delegated authority to trespass individuals at rural
centers and to re-delegate authority to coordinators at rural centers.

Trespass actions must be consistent with procedures adopted by UAF in consultation with UA
General Counsel. This authority may not be further delegated except as specified in this
memo.

of ok UA President
UA General Counsel
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University of Alaska Fairbanks

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 11, 2017
TO: Larry Hinzman, Vice Chanceltor for Research
FROM: Daniel M. White, Chancel!or \Zj—f'—\‘

l /
SUBJECT: Delegation of authority as Institut%onal Official for UAF Research Compliance
Committees

With this memo, | delegate authority to you to serve as the Institutional Official for the UAF
research compliance program. This includes the authority to appoint or terminate committee
members and select the chairs for the following:

e Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee
e Institutional Review Board
e [nstitutional Biosafety Committee
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MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 11, 2017 N\
TO; Kari Burrell, Vice Chancellor for Administrative Servic ; }
FROM: Daniel M. White, Chancellor )

SUBJECT: Real Property Delegation of Authority

Pursuant to Board of Regents’ Policy 05.11 concerning university real property, | delegate
authority to you to negotiate, approve, and execute all documents necessary to complete
third party facility/space use agreements for educational purposes on University of Alaska
Fairbanks campuses.

This authorization replaces any previous delegation that may have been granted with regard
to third/party facility/space use agreements for educational purposes on University of Alaska
Fairbanks campuses and may be re-delegated by you with written notification to my office.

ce: Myron Dosch, Controller, University of Alaska
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MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 11, 2017
TO: Amber Cagwin, Director of Conduct and Ethical Behavior
FROM: Daniel M. White, Chancellor £

\/

SUBJECT: Student Employee Waiver Delegation

Pursuant to Board of Regents Policy 09.05.020 and 09.05.030 Terms and Conditions of Student
Employment, | delegate to you:

e Authority to waive the 2.0 cumulative grade point average requirement for student
employees; and,

e Authority to approve regular and reoccurring exceptions to the 20 hour per week limit
on hours of employment for student employees during a semester. Notification of all
approved exceptions must be sent to the UAF Human resources office.

This delegation of authority may not be re-delegated and is in effect unless otherwise
rescinded by me in writing. If you have any questions, please contact me.

cc: Brad Lobland, UAF Human Resource Director
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MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 11, 2017
P e
TO: UAF Deans and Directors ,
FROM: Daniel M. White, Chancellor/ / /7/f

SUBJECT: UAF Travel Approval Authority

Pursuant to University Regulation R05.02.06, | delegate and assign to the UAF administrators
serving in the positions outlined in the attached document the authority to approve out-of-
state travel, including international travel, within their respective units. In-state travel can
continue to be approved by the employee’s immediate supervisor. Delegation to approve your
own travel, which will be limited to senior management, will be communicated in a separate
memo from me.

This delegation of authority is in effect unless otherwise rescinded by me or the delegated
authority’s immediate supervisor.

Attachment

cc: Kari Burrell, Vice Chancellor for Administrative Services
Julie Queen, Associate Vice Chancellor for Administrative Services
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Daniel M. White, Chance{,br /

UAF Travel Self Approval Authority

Daniel M. White, Chancellor
P.0O. Box 757500

Fairbanks, Alaska 99775-7500
907-474-7112
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Pursuant to University Regulation R05.02.06, | delegate and assign to the UAF administrators
outlined in the attached document the authority to approve their own travel, with the
exception of international travel. International travel requires supervisor approval.

This delegation of authority may not be re-delegated and is in effect unless otherwise

rescinded by me or the delegated authority’s immediate supervisor.

Attachment

ce: Kari Burrell, Vice Chancellor for Administrative Services

Julie Queen, Interim Associate Vice Chancellor for Financial Services
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